The Dave Bird Collection of Non-Commercial Recordings (1991) 1992-8

T10-2010

Performer: ___ _unknown_

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed:

Date:

March 29/80 , Winnipeg

Add. Info:

a)tape 2 of 2

b)on the spine of the case "Last Show"

is written

7 1/2 IPS

110 - SOH

Performer: unknown

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(quests unknown)

Tape Speed:

Date:

7 1/2 IPS Dec 24/77, Edmonton

Add. Info:

tape 2 of 2

2012 -017

Performer: unknown

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed:

Date:

7 1/2 IPS Dec 31/77, Winnipeg

Add. Info:

tape 1 of 2

TIO = 2013

Performer: unknown

File Number:

Format:

open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

Dec 31/77, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

710-5014

Performer: unknown

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS Date: March 29/80, Winnipeg

Add. Info: a) on the spine of the case is printed

> "Last Show" b)tape 1 of 2

T10-2015

Performer: unknown File Number: 6

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

> (quests unknown) 7 1/2 IPS

Tape Speed:

Date:

Dec 24/77, Edmonton

Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

710-2016

Performer: Drummers File Number:

Format:

open reel tape Contents:

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed:

Date:

April 30/77, Winnipeg

Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

FIOS-OIT

Performer:

Drummers

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed:

Date:

April 30/77, Winnipeg

Add. Info:

tape 2 of 2

Stage Bands

7 1/2 IPS

T10-2010

Performer:

File Number:

Format:

open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(The Canadian National Stage Band

Championships)

Tape Speed:

Date:

July 1/78, Winnipeg

Add. Info:

tape 1 of 2

7 1/2 IPS

710-2019

Performer:

Stage Bands

File Number:

10

Format:

open reel tape

Contents:

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(The Canadian National Stage Band

Championships)

Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

July 1/78, Winnipeq

Add. Info:

tape 2 of 2

T10-2020

Performer: unknown File Number: 11

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS

Aug 25/79, Edmonton Date:

Add. Info: a) Winner of the Canada Music Council

1979

b)tape 1 of 2

Performer: unknown File Number: 12

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(quests unknown)

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS

Date:

Aug 25/79, Edmonton

Add. Info: a) Winner of the Canada Music Council

1979

b)tape 2 of 2

5505-01T

Performer: Thompson, Don

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(Profile of Don Thompson)

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed:

Dec 29/79, Winnipeq Date:

Add. Info: tape 2 of 2

Performer:

Thompson, Don

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Profile of Don Thompson)

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed:

Date: Dec 29/79, Winnipeg

Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

Performer: McDougal, Ian

File Number: 15 Format:

open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: May 12/79 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2

770-3024

T10-2023

Performer: McDougal, Ian T10-2025 File Number: 16 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: May 12/79 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Bickert, Ed 710-2026 File Number: 17 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (A portrait of Ed Bickert) Tape Speed: unknown possibly 15 IPS Date: 1980 Add. Info: none Performer: McConnell, Rob File Number: 18 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Rob McConnell profile) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Dec 25/75, Winnipeq Date: Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Bickert, Ed 710-2020 File Number: 19 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Ed Bickert profile) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Aug 7/75, Winnipeg Add. Info: none Nimmons, Phil Performer: T10-2029 File Number: 20 open reel tape Format: Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (profile of Phil Nimmons) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov 27/80 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Nimmons, Phil 710-2030 File Number: 21 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (profile of Phil Nimmons)

7 1/2 IPS

Nov 27/88

tape 2 of 2

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

Date:

Performer: unknown File Number: 22 1505-01 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Montreux #2) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Feb 29/80 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown File Number: 23 T10-2032 Format: open reel tape A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Contents: (Montreux #2) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 29/80 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Banks, Tommy File Number: 250S-017 24 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Tommy Banks profile) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Aug 16/80 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Banks, Tommy -110-5034 File Number: 25 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Tommy Banks profile) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Aug 16/80 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 710-2035 File Number: 26 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Montreux North Sea) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Oct 5/79 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown File Number: 27 710-2036 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Montreux North Sea) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Oct 5/79 Date:

tape 1 of 2

Add. Info:

(Bob Hales Profile)

Aug 14/76, Winnipeg

7 1/2 IPS

tape 2 of 2

Performer: McConnell, Rob File Number: 28 F805-017 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Rob McConnell profile) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Dec 27/75 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Breau, Lenny T10-2038 File Number: 29 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: April 7/74 Add. Info: none Performer: Koffman, Moe 710-2039 File Number: 30 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 23/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Koffman, Moe 0405-017 File Number: 31 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Feb 23/80 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Hales, Bob T10-2041 File Number: 32 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Bob Hales profile) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Aug 14/76, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Hales, Bob File Number: 33 T10-2042 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

Date:

Performer: Ellefson, Art File Number: T10-2043 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 16/80 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Ellefson, Art File Number: 35 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 16/80 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Greenwich, Sonny T10-2044 File Number: 35A Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Sonny Greenwich profile) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Sept 11/78, Toronto Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Greenwich, Sonny File Number: 35B T10-2045 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Sonny Greenwich profile) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Sept 11/78 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Magadini, Pete /Banks, Tommy /Koffman, Moe File Number: T10-2046 36 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown Add. Info: none Performer: Moses, Ted/Stuart, Michael /Ayoub, Nick File Number: T10-2047 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown Add. Info:

Titled "Jazz Players 4

Performer: McConnell, Rob /Singers Unlimited /Myers, Bob T10-2048 File Number: 38 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: April 16/81 Date: Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 3 Performer: unknown PP-08-017 File Number: 39 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Canada Day Special) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS July 1/76 Date: Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown T10-2050 File Number: 40 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (Canada Day Special) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: July 1/76 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: MacDougal, Ian /Big Miller /Thompson, Don T10-2051 File Number: 41 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS April 16/81 Date: Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 2 Performer: Harrison, Lance /Moses, Ted /Wheeler, Kenny -LID-502 File Number: 42 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: April 16/81 Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 1 Performer: Paley, Ron /Galloway, Jim /Greenwich, Sonny File Number: 43 Format: T10-2053 open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Titled "Jazz Players 6

Add. Info:

Performer: Sullivan, Patrick /Gannon, Oliver

/Perry, P.J.

1:205-017 File Number: 44

ma-2052

T10-2059

Format:

open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 5

Performer: Smith, Bill /Morel, Marty /Nimmons, Phil

File Number: 45

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 9

Performer: Bickert, Ed /Perla, Gene /Thompson, Don 710-2056

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 8

Performer: McPherson, Fraser / Nimmons, Phil

/Ellefson, Art

F205-017 File Number: 47

> Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Oct 28/81

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 16

Performer: Cassidy /Dale /Toth-Wilkins 710-2053

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 15

Performer: Krehm, Andy /Parker, Doug /Bey, Salome

File Number: 49

Format: open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Contents:

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 11 Performer: Basso, Guido /Hales, Bobby /Music from

Montreux

T10-2060 File Number: 50

T10-2062

T10-2064

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 10

Performer: Nice Things T10-2061

File Number: 51

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 18

Performer: McConnell, Rob /Noto, Sam /Appleyard,

Peter /McPeek, Ben /Nice Things

File Number: 52

open reel tape Format:

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 17

Performer: Pacific Salt /Noto, Sam /Williamson T10-2063

File Number: 53

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 14

Performer: Rose, Louise /Amaro, Eugene /Wilkins,

Rick /Oxbol, Torben

File Number: 54

File Number:

open reel tape Format:

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 13

Performer: Stroup, Bob /Craden, Michael /Wilkins,

> Rick 55

T10-2065 Format: open reel tape

> Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown

Add. Info: Titled "Jazz Players 12 T10-2066

Performer: File Number:

unknown 56

Format: Contents: open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(quests unknown) 7 1/2 IPS

Tape Speed:

Date:

March 21/80, Winnipeg

Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

T10-2067

Performer: File Number:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

unknown

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

March 21/80, Winnipeg

T10-2068

710-2069

Performer: File Number:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date: Add. Info:

Performer:

File Number:

Format: Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date: Add. Info:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

57

7 1/2 IPS

tape 2 of 2

unknown

58

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

unknown

Dec 21/79, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

59

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS Dec 21/79 tape 1 of 2

0F05-017

Performer:

File Number:

unknown 60

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(Big Band Special)

7 1/2 IPS

Jan 26/80, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

1FOS-01

Performer: File Number:

Format: Contents: unknown

61 open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(Big Band Special) 7 1/2 IPS

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

Jan 26/80 tape 1 of 2

Performer: unknown T10-2072 File Number: 62 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 8/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown mo-2073 File Number: 63 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Feb 8/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown H-25-01T File Number: 64 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 1/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown T10-2075 File Number: 65 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb 1/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 0F35-017 File Number: 66 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Mar 14/80, Winnipeg Date: Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown TF05-017 File Number: 67 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

Date:

(guests unknown)

Mar 14/80, Winnipeg

7 1/2 IPS

tape 1 of 2

Performer: unknown 710-2078 File Number: 68 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (includes conversations with Bill Evans) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Mar 7/80, Winnipeg Date: Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 710-2079 File Number: 69 Format: or Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (includes conversations with Bill Evans) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Mar 7/80, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown C10 - 2080 File Number: 70 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov 23/70, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 1805-017 File Number: 71 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov 23/79, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown 710-2082 File Number: 72 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov 16/79, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown TIO-2083 File Number: 73 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

tape 1 of 2

Nov 16/79, Winnipeg

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

Date:

Performer: Creed Taylor T10-Z084 File Number: Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Nov 2/79, Winnipeg Date: Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Creed Taylor T10-2085 File Number: 75 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov 2/79 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown 710-2086 File Number: 76 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Oct 26/79 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown F805 - 017 File Number: 77 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Oct 26/79 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 880S-017 File Number: 78 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Oct 19/79, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2

P805-017

Performer:

File Number: Format:

Contents:

Bana Guard

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

unknown 79

open reel tape A Jazz Radio-Ca

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (quests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

Oct 19/79, Winnipeg

tape 1 of 2

TIO-2090

Performer: File Number:

Perry P.J. 80

Format:

open reel tape

Contents:

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: Date:

7 1/2 IPS Aug 78

Add. Info:

none

11205-017

Performer: File Number:

Oxbol, Torben /Johnston, Ron

81

Format:

open reel tape

Contents:

"Identities" Program

Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

Feb 23/81, Vancouver

Add. Info:

Songs titles are on the back of case

710-2092

Performer:

Bey, Salome

File Number: 82

open reel tape

Contents:
Tape Speed:

Musicanada Program 7 1/2 IPS

Date:

Format:

Nov 16/79

Add. Info:

a) Song titles are on the back of the

case

b)tape 2 of 2

T10-2093

Performer:

Bey, Salome

File Number:

83 open reel tape

Format: Contents:

Musicanada Program

Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

Nov 16/79

Add. Info:

a) Song titles are on the back of the

case

b)tape 1 of 2

T10-2094

Performer:

unknown

File Number: Format:

84

FOIMAL:

open reel tape Montreux 6

Contents: Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

July/79

Add. Info:

a)original master tape from the RCI 4

album package "Jazz Canada Europe '79"

b)tape 6 of 6

c) Song titles are on the back of the

case

T10-2095

Performer: File Number: unknown 85

Format: Contents: Tape Speed:

open reel tape Montreux 6

Date:

7 1/2 IPS July/79

Add. Info:

a) original master tape from the RCI 4 album package "Jazz Canada Europe '79"

b)tape 5 of 6

c) Song titles are on the back of the

case

TID-2096

Performer: Ed Bickert Trio File Number:

86

Format: open reel tape Contents: Montreux 79 Tape Speed: 15 1/2 IPS 1979

Date:

Add. Info:

a) Song titles are iside of the case

b)tape 1 of 2

TP05-017

Ed Bickert Trio Performer: File Number:

87

Format: open reel tape Contents: Montreux 79 15 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: 1979

Date:

Add. Info: a) Song titles are on the back of the

case

b)tape 2 of 2

710 -209°

Performer: Nexus 710-2098 File Number: 88

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: April 26/77 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2

Performer: Nexus File Number: 89

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: April 26/77 tape 1 of 2

Add. Info:

Performer: Perry P.J. 770-2100 File Number: 90 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: June 19/79, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Perry P.J. 1015-017 File Number: 91 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: June 19/79, Winnipeg Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Nimmons, Phil /Moses, Ted /Eugene Amaro Ouintet T10-2102 File Number: 92 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: June 11/77 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Sextet 710-2103 File Number: 93 Format: open reel tape Musicanada Contents: Tape Speed: 15 /IPS Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Sextet /Bey, Salome 710-2104 File Number: 94 Format: open reel tape Contents: Musicanada Tape Speed: 15 /IPS Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Fraser and Friends 710-2105 File Number: 95 Format: open reel tape

Montreux 1979

tape 2 of 2

15 /IPS

1979

Contents:

Date:

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

710-2166

710-210-1

T10-2109

T10-2110

Performer:

File Number: Format:

Contents: Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

Performer:

File Number: Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

8015-017

Performer: File Number:

Format: Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

Performer:

File Number: Format:

Contents: Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

Performer:

File Number: Format: Contents:

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

Fraser and Friends

open reel tape Montreux 1979

15 /IPS 1979

tape 1 of 2

Christenson, Terry

97

open reel tape

Radio Serial "Tawna"

7 1/2 IPS unknown

a) This is a Radio Serial adaptation of CBC RCI E-1237 "Tawna" which features the original music of Terry Christenson b) Song titles are inside of the case

c)tape 1 of 2

Christenson, Terry

98

open reel tape

Radio Serial "Tawna"

7 1/2 IPS unknown

a) This is a Radio Serial adaptation of CBC RCI E-1237 "Tawna" which features the original music of Terry Christenson

b)tape 2 of 2

unknown

99

open reel tape

Canadian Stage Band Festival 78

7 1/2 IPS

1978

a) Dub of stereo master tape used for

mastering to disc

b)LM-461 in CBC Recording Library

Young People's Guide To Jazz Orchestra

100

open reel tape unknown (dubbing) probably 7 1/2 IPS reel says Sept 24/75

none

Performer: Ellefson, Art /Bickert, Ed /Young, Dave File Number: 1115 - 01T Format: open reel tape Contents: 4 songs 15 /IPS Tape Speed: Aug 20/79 Date: Add. Info: Song titles are on the back of the case Performer: unknown 710-2112 File Number: 102 Format: open reel tape Contents: The Great Canadian Jazz Discography 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown Add. Info: Pilot Show Performer: Rose, Louise 710-2113 File Number: 103 Format: open reel tape Contents: Louise Rose in Concert 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Feb 19/81 Add. Info: a) Song titles are inside of the case Performer: unknown 710-2114 File Number: 104 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program (guests unknown) Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Jan 14/78 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Thompson, Don 710-2115 File Number: 105 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: probably 7 1/2 IPS Date: Sept 24/77 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Thompson, Don File Number: 106 110-5116

open reel tape

Sept 24/77

tape 2 of 2

probably 7 1/2 IPS

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Format:

Date:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Add. Info:

T10-21/7

Performer: File Number:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

Performer:

File Number: Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

P118:017

3115-01I

Performer: File Number:

Format:

Contents: Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

TO - 2120 File Number:

Performer:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

770-2121

Performer: File Number:

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed: Date:

Add. Info:

Performer: File Number: 110-3135

Format:

Contents:

Tape Speed:

Date:

Add. Info:

Nimmons, Phil /Moses, Ted

107

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS

June 11/77, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

Wheeler, Kenny

108

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS

Nov 4/78, Winnipeg

tape 1 of 2

Wheeler, Kenny

109

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

7 1/2 IPS

Nov 4/78, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

unknown

110

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

Oct 13/79, Winnipeg

tape 2 of 2

unknown

111

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(quests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

Oct 13/79, Winnipeg

tape 1 of 2

unknown

112

open reel tape

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(quests unknown)

7 1/2 IPS

Jan 14/78, Winnipeg

tape 1 of 2

Performer: Greenwich, Sonny /Bickert, Ed File Number: 710-2123 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Aug 31/79, Winnipeg tape 1 of 2 Date: Add. Info: Performer: Greenwich, Sonny /Bickert, Ed File Number: 110-2124 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Aug 31/79, Winnipeg Date: Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown File Number: 115 710 - 2125Format: open reel tape Contents: "The Jazz Story" demo Tape Speed: unknown Date: Aug 1/75 Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: unknown 710 - 2126 File Number: 116 Format: open reel tape Contents: "The Jazz Story" demo Tape Speed: unknown Date: Aug 1/75 Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Hersenhoren, Samuel File Number: 117 Format: open reel tape Contents: Interview Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are contained inside the case b)tape 1 of 2 Performer: Hersenhoren, Samuel File Number: -3066 118 Format: open reel tape Contents: Interview Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are

contained inside the case

b)tape 2 of 2

Performer: Potts, Lyman File Number: 119 -3067 Format: open reel tape Contents: probably and interview Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: Potts, Lyman T7-3068 File Number: 120 Format: open reel tape Contents: probably and interview Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 1 of 2 Performer: Bobby Hales Big Band File Number: 121 Format: open reel tape Contents: music 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Sept 15/75 Add. Info: a) Song titles are on the back of the case b)tape 1 of 2 Performer: Bobby Hales Big Band -3070 File Number: 122 Format: open reel tape music Contents: 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Sept 15/75 Add. Info: a) Song titles are on the back of the case b)tape 2 of 2 Performer: unknown 17-3071 File Number: 123 Format: open reel tape Contents: Special Country Road Promo 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: Oct/77 Add. Info: none Performer: Ayoub, Nick -3072 File Number: 124 Format: open reel tape Contents: interview and music Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown

a) highlights from the interview are

contained outside the case

Add. Info:

77-30-13

17-3074

Performer: Columbien, Michel

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: interview Tape Speed: unknown Date: March 16/77

Add. Info: none

Performer: Jim Howard and Mohawk /Wheeler, Kenny

/Banks, Tommy

File Number: 126

Format: open reel tape

Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Aug 28/78

Add. Info: none

Performer: Basso, Guido 7-3075

File Number: 127

Format: open reel tape music/interview Contents:

unknown Tape Speed: Date: May 7/81

Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are

contained outside the case

b)tape 2 of 3

Performer: Basso, Guido T7-3076

File Number: 128

Format: open reel tape music/interview Contents:

Tape Speed: unknown Date: May 7/81

Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are

contained outside the case

b)tape 1 of 3 T7-3077 -5129

Performer: Basso, Guido 7-3078 File Number: 130

Format: open reel tape music/interview Contents:

Tape Speed: unknown May 7/81 Date: Add. Info: tape 3 of 3

Performer: McPeek, Ben 77-3079 File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Contents: The Arts Show's Tribute To Ben McPeek

Tape Speed: unknown Date: Nov 20/82

Add. Info: none C808-ET

Performer: File Number:

Stapley, Diane

Format: open reel tape

Contents: Music Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: March 31/76

Add. Info: a) Song titles are inside of the case

Performer: File Number: Sullivan, Pat /Big Miller /Moses, Ted

133

Format: open reel tape Contents: music/interviews

Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown

Add. Info: highlights from the interview are

LeBrun, Mark

Greenwich, Sonny

contained outside the case

Performer:

-308Z File Number:

134 Format: open reel tape Contents: unknown

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: May 16/77

Add. Info: Titled "Up To Now"

T'7 - 3083

7-3084

Performer: File Number:

135

Format: open reel tape

Contents: unknown Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

Performer:

DeAngelio, Bob /Ron Pulley Quintet /Cole, Ken /Craden, Michael /Boss Brass

/Whittaker, Melinda /Wilkins, Rick

File Number:

Format: open reel tape

Jazz Radio Canada interviews Contents:

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed:

Nov 18/75 to Mar 18/76 Date:

Add. Info: a) highlights from the interviews are

contained inside the case

7-3085

Performer: unknown File Number: 137

Format: open reel tape

Drummers are Musicians Too Contents:

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: none

Performer: Greenwich, Sonny File Number: 138 Format: open reel tape Contents: music/interview Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS March 20/78 Date: Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are contained outside the case Performer: Perry, P.J. /Paley, Ron /Galloway, Jim FB08-FT File Number: 139 open reel tape Format: Contents: The Jazz Players (episode one) Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: none Performer: Jacobs, Dale File Number: Format: open reel tape Contents: Interview/Live at Puccini's 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown Add. Info: a) highlights from the interview are contained inside the case Performer: McConnell, Rob T7-3089 File Number: 141 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 2 of 2 Performer: McConnell, Rob File Number: 142 Format: open reel tape Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program 7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown Add. Info: tape 1 of 2

T7-3091

Performer: Bickert, Ed File Number: 143

Format: open reel tape Contents: interview

Tape Speed: unknown
Date: unknown
Add. Info: tape number 1

SP05-F7

11 %

Performer: File Number: Collins, Wyman /Sherman, Hal

Format: Contents: Tape Speed: open reel tape interviews

unknown

Date:

Collins....Jan/89 Sherman...May/78

Add. Info:

interviews for Jazz Radio Canada

-3093

Performer: File Number:

145 open reel tape

Format: Contents: Tape Speed:

interview unknown

Rose, Louise

Date: Add. Info: unknown a) highlights from the interview are

contained inside the case

4908-F7

Performer: File Number: Stuart, Michael /Moses, Ted

146

Contents: Tape Speed: open reel tape concert

Date:

Format:

unknown unknown

Add. Info:

tape 2 of 2

77-3095

Performer: File Number: Webb, Jim

Format:

147 open reel tape

Contents:

"A Legend In The Making"

Tape Speed: Date:

unknown unknown

Add. Info:

tape 2 of 2

-3096

Performer:

Stageband

File Number:

148

Format: Contents:

open reel tape Music/interviews

Tape Speed:

7 1/2 IPS

Date:

July 1/78

Add. Info:

a) highlights from the interview are

contained outside the case

b)tape 1 of 2

FP08-F7

Performer:

Stageband

File Number:

149

Format: Contents: open reel tape music/interviews

Tape Speed: Date:

7 1/2 IPS

July 1/78 tape 2 of 2

Add. Info:

Performer: CCMC /Morell, Marty /Nimmons, Phil /Krehmn, Andy File Number: 150 Format: open reel tape Contents: interviews Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Feb/80 Add. Info: a) highlights from the interviews are contained outside the case Performer: unknown File Number: 151 Format: open reel tape Banff Item Voice Tracks Contents: unknown Tape Speed: Date: unknown Add. Info: none Performer: Young People's Guide To Jazz Orchestra /Craden, Michael File Number: 152 Format: open reel tape Contents: unknown Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown Add. Info: none Performer: Paley, Ron File Number: 153 open reel tape Format: Contents: probably music and an interview Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS unknown Date: Add. Info: none Performer: Robertson, Eric 7-3102 File Number: 154 Format: open reel tape music/interview Contents: Tape Speed: 7 1/2 IPS Date: Nov/77 and March/78 Add. Info: highlights from the interview are contained outside the case Performer: Barnett, Stu /Fulton, Jack

1-3103

7-3099

1-3100

77-3101

File Number: 155

Format: open reel tape

Contents: probably music/interview

7 1/2 IPS Tape Speed: Date: unknown

Add. Info: none 4018 -FT

Performer: McKuen, Rod File Number: 156

Format: open reel tape

Contents: "Eros"
Tape Speed: unknown
Date: unknown
Add. Info: none

T7-3105

0-1011

C-101Z

C-1013

Performer: McDougall, Ian

File Number: 157

Format: open reel tape Contents: music/interview

Tape Speed: unknown Date: unknown

Add. Info: highlights from the interview are

contained outside the case

Performer:

U of Ottawa Music Ensemble /Tasman /Art

Ellefson Trio /Porter, Ross

File Number: 158

Format: 90 minute audio cassette
Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Date: Feb 15/80

Add. Info: none

Performer:

Apex Jazz Band /Guy Nadon Quintet /P.J.

Perry Quintet

File Number: 159

Format: 90 minute audio cassette
Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Date: Jan 19/80

Add. Info: none

_

Performer: The Nick Ayoub Big Band /Tom Keenlyside

Quartet /Koffman, Moe

File Number: 160

Format: 90 minute audio cassette
Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Date: Dec 15/79

Add. Info: none

Performer: Eurojazz /Marek, Earl /Hall, Glen /Bob

Hales Big Band

C-1014 File Number: 161

Format: 90 minute audio cassette
Contents: A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Date: Dec 8/79

Add. Info: none

Performer:

Eurojazz /Koffman, Moe /Militia

Battlefield

6-1015

17

File Number:

162

Format: Contents:

90 minute audio cassette A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

Date:

Nov 10/79

Add. Info:

none

1-1016

Performer: File Number: unknown

Format:

163

90 minute audio cassette

Contents:

Monel Jazz Weekend from Victoria

(A Jazz Radio-Canada Program)

Date:

Sept 22/79

Add. Info:

none

F101-5

Performer:

unknown

File Number:

164

Format: Contents: 90 minute audio cassette

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Date:

Aug 18/79, Halifax

Add. Info:

none

C-1018

Performer:

unknown

File Number:

165

Format:

90 minute audio cassette

Contents:

A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Date:

Aug 4/79, St. Johns Nfld.

Add. Info:

none

P101-7

Performer: File Number: unknown

166

Format: Contents:

90 minute audio cassette A Jazz Radio-Canada Program

(guests unknown)

Date:

Aug 11/79, Ottawa

Add. Info:

none

^{*} with the collection is a box containing various notes and scripts (file #167)

THE DAVE BIRD COLLECTION OF LP'S

Performer(s): Man

Mangelsdorff, Albert

Label and Number:

Sackville 2001

Title:

Tromboneliness

Location and Year:

Frankfurt Germany 76

Performer(s):

L'Orchestre Sympathique

Label and Number:

RCI 521-2

Title:

Live in Detroit

Location and Year:

Detroit 80

Performer(s):

Brian Barley Trio

Label and Number:

RCI 309

Title:
Location and Year:

NO TITLE Montreal 70

Performer(s):

Helffer, Claude/ James Campbell and the Canadian Electronic Ensemble/ McLean, Hugh/ Boky, Colette/ Juillet, Chantal, Orford, Quantuor/ Forrester, Maureen and Newmark, John/ Gilbert, Kenneth/ Turini, Ronald/ Ayorama Woodwind Quintet/ Le Trio/ The Tudor Singers of Montreal/ Le Duo Classique de Montreal/ Morton and Master/ Chatel, Jean-Louis and Laberge Andre/ Montreal Symphony Orchestra/ Ensemble de flutes a bec de Chateauguay

Label and Number:

RCI 01-82

Title:

A Sample of Canadian Classical Works

Location and Year: various

Performer(s):

Syncope

Label and Number:

Productions Marc Ltee MP 1077

Title:

Syncope

Location and Year:

Ottawa 79/80

Performer(s):

Smith, Bill/ Broomer Stuart

Label and Number:

Sackville ONARI 002

Title:

Conversation Pieces

Location and Year:

Toronto 76

Performer(s):

Bill Smith Ensemble

Label and Number:

Sackville 4008

Title:

The Subtle Deceit of the Quick Gloved

Hand

Location and Year:

Toronto 81

Performer(s): Simard, Roger

Label and Number: RCI 468 Title: Encore

ι,

Location and Year: Montreal 77

Performer(s): Simard, Roger Label and Number: CBC LM.301 Title: Jazz Canadiana Location and Year: Montreal 73

Performer(s): Stone, Fred

Label and Number: RCI 377 Title:

The Music of Fred Stone

Location and Year: Montreal 72

Performer(s): Al Michalek Trio

Label and Number: RCI 420 Title: Voices Location and Year: Toronto 75

Performer(s): McGill Jazz Band

Label and Number: McGill U. Records 78006

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: Montreal 78

Performer(s): Canadian Creative Music Collective

Label and Number: MGE 3

Title: Volume Two Location and Year: Toronto 76

Performer(s): Coles, Maury

Label and Number: Sackville ONARI 003

Title: Maury Cole's Solo Saxophone Record

Location and Year: Toronto 77

Performer(s): Rypdal, Terje Label and Number: ECM 1-1110 Title: Waves

Location and Year: Oslo 77

Performer(s): UZEB Label and Number: RCI 532

Title: Live in Bracknell Location and Year: Bracknell England 81

Performer(s): Ville Emard Blues Band

Label and Number: Funkebec FK 602

Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: Montreal 75

Performer(s): Yorkville Avenue Band

Label and Number: CTL NV 5010 Title: Moving Day

Location and Year: Toronto 79 Performer(s): Thorney, Tim

Label and Number: Neptune Records NTT 1 Title: Thorney's Latest Album

Location and Year: Winnipeg

Performer(s): Robitaille, Jean Label and Number: RCI 552 PEM.015

Title: Transparence

Location and Year: Probably Montreal 81

Performer(s): Westside Feetwarmers

Label and Number: BFR 100

Title: Forty Years Too Late

Location and Year: Vancouver 77/78

Performer(s): Paquette, Robert Label and Number: Kebec Disc KD 527

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: Montreal 81

Spanier, Herby Performer(s):

Label and Number: RCI 376

Title: Forensic Pertubations

Location and Year: Montreal 72

Canadian Creative Music Collective Performer(s):

Label and Number: MGE 6 Title: Volume 3

Location and Year: Toronto 77

Performer(s): Canadian Creative Music Collective

Label and Number: CCMC 1002 MGE4

Volume I Title: Location and Year: Toronto 76

Performer(s): Corporate Image/Canadian Brass/

Plumbers Union/ Bud Henderson

Label and Number: CBC LM.440 Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: various locations 1976

Numbers of Copies:

Performer(s): Normand, Emile

Label and Number: RCI 306 Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: Montreal 69

Performer(s): Proby, Ron Label and Number: RCI 374 Title: Evian

Location and Year: Montreal 72 Performer(s): Trio Pierre Nadeau

Label and Number: RCI 307
Title: NO TITLE
Location and Year: Montreal 70

Performer(s): Edwards, Bobby/ Amaro Eugene

Label and Number: CBC LM.462 Title: Connection Location and Year: Toronto

Performer(s): Edward, Harding, and McLean

Label and Number: CBC LM.443
Title: Now and Then
Location and Year: Toronto 77

Performer(s): The Electric Ninja Group/

The Sunshine Group

Label and Number: RCI 428
Title: NO TITLE
Location and Year: Vancouver 74

Performer(s): Stach, Eric Label and Number: RCI 425

Title: Fruit From Another Garden

Location and Year: London Ont.75

Performer(s): Hooper, Lou Label and Number: RCI 380 Title: Piano

Location and Year: Montreal 73

Performer(s): Hakim, Sadik Label and Number: RCI 378

Title: London Suite Location and Year: Montreal 73

Performer(s): Hakim, Sadik Label and Number: RCI 379

Title: Sadik Hakim plays Duke Ellington

Location and Year: Toronto 74

Performer(s): Offenbach

Label and Number: Spectra Scene SS 1704
Title: Coup de Foudre

Title: Coup de Foudre Location and Year: Montreal 81

Performer(s): Moxie Whitney and his Orchestra

Label and Number: HES 6011
Title: Banff

Title: Banff Location and Year: Banff

Performer(s): Plumbers Union

Label and Number: CBC LM.463
Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: Edmonton 78

Performer(s): Sutton, Ralph Label and Number: Sackville 2012

Title: Piano Solos Location and Year: Switzerland 75

Performer(s): Pritchard, David Label and Number: Island ILPS 9422

Title: Nocturnal Earthworm Stew

Location and Year: Toronto and area 74

Performer(s): Cabrel, Francis

Label and Number: CBS FC 90720, GFC 90718

Title: Public

Location and Year: Toulouse 83

Performer(s): Vancouver Ensemble of Jazz Improvisation Label and Number: Kiss Me Baby Records KMB 1001 CSPS1860

Title: VEJI

Location and Year: Vancouver 81

Performer(s): Kelowna Senior Secondary Jazz Ensemble/

Kelowna Jazz Music Society Brothers label (no number)

Label and Number: Brothers lab Title: Suncatchers

Location and Year: Kalenden B.C. 78

Performer(s): University of Regina Jazz Band

Label and Number: CCL 33 123

Title: Live at Montreux

Location and Year: Montreux 78

Performer(s): Davis, Duane
Label and Number: CBC LM.60
Title: Reflections

Location and Year: Edmonton (probably mid seventies))

Performer(s): Ruzicka, Bob/ Brooks, Diane

Label and Number: CBC LM.404

Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: Edmonton 74

Performer(s): Hynes, Ron/ Raffi/ Rod Ellias Trio/

Sikpra, Ray

Label and Number: CBC LM.402 Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 1974

Performer(s): Rushton, Sim/ Sable Island Chorale/

Brown, Shelly/ Flute N Flugal

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM. 401 NO TITLE

Location and Year:

various 74

Performer(s):

Griffin, Peter/ MacNeil, Kenzie/ St. Jean, Rick/ Dave Woods Sextet

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM. 408 NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 74

Performer(s):

Cavendish, Cal/ Jim et Bertrand/

Frewer, Terry/ T.R. Guitar

Label and Number:

Title:

Title:

CBC LM.407 NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 74

Performer(s):

Bim/ Peterson, Colleen/

Hudson Carr Poole

Label and Number:

CBC LM. 410 NO TITLE

Location and Year:

various 75

Number of Copies:

Performer(s):

Priscilla/ Guy, Francois/

Steiger, Doug/ O'Driscoll, Jimmy

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM.411 NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 75

Performer(s):

Davis, Duane/ Matthews, Al/ Al

Baculis Quintet/ Ron Bagnato and his

Oueen City Six

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM.418 NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 75

Performer(s):

Murry, Anne-Marie/St. John, Wayne Richardson, Betty/ Wade Brothers/

Montreal Baroque

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM. 420

NO TITLE Location and Year: various 75

Performer(s):

Bim/ John Cassidy and the Assembly/

Ward, Christopher/ Foreman, Charles

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM. 414 NO TITLE

Location and Year:

various 75

Performer(s): Dave McMurdo and Trombones 77/ Soapy

Dog/ Jack Lenz Quintet/ Allison, John

Label and Number: CBC LM.444

Title: Play a Simple Melody

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): McKinnon, Catherine

Label and Number: Ark AS777

Title: Both Sides Now

Location and Year: Toronto (probably late 60's)

Performer(s): Cram, Paul Label and Number: Onari 006

Title: Blue Tales in Time

Location and Year: Vancouver 81

Performer(s): Pacific Salt
Label and Number: CBC LM.302
Title: NO TITLE
Location and Year: Vancouver 73

Number of Copies: 3

Performer(s): New Orchestra Quintet
Label and Number: New Orch.Records NOR 001

Title:
Location and Year:

Up Til Now Vancouver 79

Performer(s): Robinson, Billy

Label and Number: RCI 375

Title: Evolution's Blend

Location and Year: Montreal 72

Performer(s): Mathieu, Andre Label and Number: Polydor 2424 124

Title: Music of the Official Ceremonies

of the XXI Olympiad Montreal 76

Location and Year: Montreal 76

Performer(s): Sheppard, Neil/ Eikhard, Shirley/

McAnany, Mike/ Cosmos

Label and Number: CBC LM.412
Title: NO TITLE
Location and Year: various 75

Performer(s): Paquette, Robert/ Kelly, Tom/

Card, Graeme/ Saxton, Marty

Label and Number: CBC LM.413
Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 75

Performer(s): The Jimmy Dale Orch. and Chorus

Label and Number: CBC 257

Title: The Sounds Company

Location and Year: unknown (probably late 60's)

Performer(s): Lewis, George Label and Number: Sackville 3012

Title: The George Lewis Solo Trombone

Album

Location and Year: Toronto 76

Performer(s): Koffman, Moe Label and Number: GRT 9230 1066 Title: Jungle Man Location and Year: Toronto 76

Performer(s): Lavoie, Daniel
Label and Number: WEA XWEA 92007
Title: How Are You?
Location and Year: Montreal 81

Performer(s): Mascarenhas, Carm

Label and Number: BMI Mascanta Music (no number)

Title: Someday Soon Location and Year: Winnipeg 75

Performer(s): Moonstruck
Label and Number: SAR2000
Title: Moonstruck

Location and Year: Dartmouth N.S. (probably 70's)

Performer(s): McConnell, Rob
Label and Number: CTL S5223 NV5008
Title: Are Ya Dancin' Disco

Location and Year: Toronto 79

Performer(s): Cheatham, Doc/ Price, Sammy

Label and Number: Sackville 3029

Title: Black Beauty (a salute to Black American

songwriters)

Location and Year: Toronto 79

Performer(s): Coughlin, Joe
Label and Number: AQU 13 CSPS 1775
Title: Joe Coughlin
Location and Year: Toronto 81

Performer(s): Davis, Aaron

Label and Number: C-Note 821044 RCI 540

Title: Nouvelle Afrique

Location and Year: Hamilton 82

Performer(s): Dobson, Bonnie
Label and Number: RCA LSP 4277

Title: Good Morning Rain

Location and Year: Nashville (early 70's)

Performer(s): Label and Number:

Title:

Le Montreal Pop PPC 6008 1016-09-81 On Est Tous Musiciens

Location and Year: Lonqueuil Que. 80

Performer(s):

Label and Number:

Title:

Onari 001 Energy Patterns

Garber, Lloyd

Location and Year: Toronto 76

Performer(s):

Fort Richmond Collegiate Concert Band/ Fort Richmond Collegiate Stage Band

Label and Number:

Title:

Band Highlights 76

Location and Year: Winnipeg 76

Performer(s):

Label and Number: Title:

The Glass Orchestra Music Gallery Editions 10

The Glass Orch.

Location and Year:

Toronto 78

FRC-76-1

Performer(s):

Gresham, Paul

Label and Number: Title:

Freelance Records FLS 3 Every Sound We Make

Location and Year:

Boston 77

Number of Copies:

Performer(s):

Hagood Hardy and the Montage

Label and Number: GRT CTL 9230 1012

Title:

NO TITLE

Location and Year: Toronto (late 70's)

Performer(s):

Joe Hall and the Continental Drift

Label and Number: Title:

RCI 462 NO TITLE

Location and Year:

Toronto 77

Performer(s): Label and Number:

Jacobs, Dale Epic PEC 80008

Title:

Cobra

Location and Year:

Vancouver 78

Performer(s):

Koudelka, Glenn

Title:

Label and Number:

CB 101

Painted Lines Location and Year: Winnipeg 75

Performer(s):

Klemmer, John MCA MCA2-6017

Title:

The Saxophone Player

Location and Year:

Label and Number:

Los Angeles 82

Saxton, Mary/ MacPherson, Fraser/ Hall, Performer(s):

Joe/ Malloy, Cam/ Silver, Harvey /Young,

Karen/ Murdoch, Bruce/ Alexis/ Uzeb/ Bim/ Skywalk/ Bey, Salome/ Paquette,

Robert/ Senensky, Bernie

Label and Number: RCI 01-82 (selections from earlier RCI

releases

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: various

Loverboy/ Ulrich, Shari/ Cockburn, Bruce Performer(s):

/Saga/ Hawkins, Ronnie/ Beech, Sandra/ Murray, Ann/ The Good Brothers/Shwartz, Eddie, The McKenzie Brothers/ The Brass Connection/ Boyd, Liona/ L'Orchestre

Symphonique de Montreal

Label and Number: RCI 545

Title: The 1982 Juno Awards Collection

Location and Year: Toronto 82

Performer(s): Loves Labour Lost/ Nash, Nancy/

Marshall, Moe/ McLey, David

Label and Number: CBC LM. 439

Title:

NO TITLE Location and Year: various 76

Performer(s): Hughs, Bill/ Jordan, Mark/

Hutchinson, Ray/ Conkie, Heather

Label and Number: CBC LM.442

Location and Year:

Title:

Streetlife various 77

Performer(s): Dann, Ron/ Greenspoon, Danny/

White River Bluegrass Band/ Bob

Evans With The Dumptrucks

Label and Number: CBC LM.445

Title:

Air Mail Special

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): Cushnie, Scott/ Kosinec, Tony

Label and Number:

Title:

CBC LM.450

Hometown Boy

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): The Corporate Image/ Edwards, Bobby/

Capek, John

Label and Number: CBC LM.446

Title:

Yesterdays

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): Cohen, Phyllis

Label and Number: CBC LM. 447

These Things I Would Do Title:

Location and Year: Toronto 77 Performer(s): Mandragola Label and Number: CBC LM.448 Title: Mandragola

Location and Year: probably Toronto 77

Performer(s): Webb, Bob/ Trineer, Dougie/ Penner, Frank/ Allen, Ross

Label and Number: CBC LM.449

Title: Sad Songs and Waltzes

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): Neil, Al

Label and Number: MGE 33 WRC1-1297 Title: Boot and Fog Location and Year: Toronto 79/80

Michal Hasek and Sundog/ Williamson Performer(s): Graeme/ Druick, Dwight/ Paquette

Label and Number: CBC LM.454

Title: End of a Perfect Day

Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): Udow, Len/ McKie, Keith and Rosenthal

Marty/ Ryan, Anny/ Grant, Ginni

Label and Number: CBC LM.456

Title:

Gypsy Moth Location and Year: various 77

Performer(s): Tobi, Jack Label and Number: CBC T.M. 457 Title: Free At Last

Location and Year: Toronto 78

Performer(s): Wilcox, David/ Lavery, Fred/

White, Jeff

Label and Number: CBC LM. 458

Title: Schooled For You

Location and Year: various 78

Performer(s): Murdoch, Bruce

Label and Number: RCI 510

Title: Bruce Murdoch Location and Year: Toronto 80

Performer(s): Bim/ Ulrich, Shari/ Frewer, Terry/

Valdy/ Peterson, Colleen/ Rivard Michel

Label and Number: RCI 511

Title: Christmas Jam Vancouver 79 Location and Year:

Performer(s): The Harvey Silver Dixieland Band

Label and Number: RCI 518
Title: NO TITLE
Location and Year: Montreal 81

Performer(s): Skywalk Label and Number: RCI 520

1.5

Title: Live in Detroit

Location and Year: Detroit 80

Performer(s): Mbulu, Letta

Label and Number: RCI 529

Title: An Evening of African Music

Location and Year: Montreal 80

Performer(s): The Mason Chapman Band

Label and Number: RCI 539 MC1001

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: Dartmouth 82

Number of Copies: 2

Performer(s): Cover, Charlie

Label and Number: RCI 487
Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: probably Montreal 78

Performer(s): Molloy, Cam Label and Number: RCI 486 Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: probably Vancouver 78

Performer(s): Star Begotten
Label and Number: CBC LM.466
Title: Star Begotten
Location and Year: Toronto 79

Performer(s): Edwards, Bobby Label and Number: CBC LM.464

Title: Noel 78
Location and Year: Toronto 78

Performer(s): Ahern, Aileen/ Eric Friedenberg Quintet/

Cole, Beth ann/ Chilko

Label and Number: CBC LM.435
Title: NO TITLE

Location and Year: various 76

Number of Copies: 2

Performer(s): Richardson, Betty/Sly Fox/

Louthood, Donna/ Cole, Beth Ann

Label and Number: CBC LM.460

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: various 78

Performer(s): Carignan, Ti-Jean/ Grant, Ginni/

Fiddey and Millar

Label and Number: CBC LM.438

Title: NO TITLE Location and Year: various 76

Richardson, Jackie/ Eric Robertson Band/ Z.S.P. Band/ Dolman, Nancy Performer(s):

Label and Number: CBC LM.441

Heading in the Right Direction Toronto 76 Title:

Location and Year:

Number of Copies: